
 
“Our mission is to upgrade and maintain 

a safe and efficient road system” 

(231) 922-4848 ph · (231) 929-1836 fx · www.gtcrc.org 
1881 LaFranier Road · Traverse City, Michigan 49696-8911 

             
TO:  Essential/Emergency Services and News Media     
FROM:  Grand Traverse County Road Commission 
DATE:  June 5th, 2025 
SUBJECT:  ROAD WORK STARTING JUNE 6TH, 2025 
CONTACT: Dan Watkins, Manager, extension 229       
    Email: dwatkins@gtcrc.org  
 

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 
All work is weather permitting. This is additional road work to start on June 6th, 2025.   
   
LANE CLOSURES 
 
Pavement Markings/Long Line (Paradise Township) 
*The Contractor will be applying wet paint on various roads between 7:00AM and 7:00PM. 
*These are “moving operations” meaning operations are short-lived in any one location. 
*Motorists should reduce speed and obey traffic control devices. 
*DO NOT DRIVE THROUGH WET PAINT, CONES WILL BE PLACED ON FRESHLY PAINTED 
AREAS. PAINT WILL END UP ON YOUR VEHICLE IF YOU CHOOSE TO ATTEMPT THIS. 
 

When you see road workers, Drive like YOU work there! 
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